Illegal Tobacco Task Force

Notice of Public Meeting

Meeting Date: Thursday, June 9th, 2016

Meeting Time: 1:00 PM

Meeting Location: Office of State Treasurer

One Ashburton Place, 12th floor, East Conference Room, Boston, MA

Members will discuss proposed legislative changes to the state's laws relating to tobacco.

A. Opening Remarks/Approval of Last Meeting Minutes

- B. Discussion of Proposed Legislative Changes
- C. Upcoming Meetings
- D. Wrap Up/Closing Comments

Due to security at One Ashburton Place, those interested in attending the meeting should allow for additional time to check-in.

If any member of the public wishing to attend this meeting seeks special accommodations in accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, please contact DOR Human Capital Development at 617-626-2355.

Date of Posting: June 6, 2016 @ 4:30pm

Illegal Tobacco Task Force Minutes

Meeting Date: May 25, 2016 Meeting Time: 2:00 pm

Meeting Location: 100 Cambridge Street, 2nd Floor, Conference Room A

Board Members Present: Kajal Chattopadhyay (Co-Chair), Steve Fennessy (Co-Chair), David Solet, Michael Sweeney, Thomas Bocian, Christy Fedor, Shawn Collins.

Call to Order:

• Mr. Chattopadhyay called the meeting to order at 2:05pm.

- Mr. Chattopadhyay briefly discussed the recent arrest in Holyoke that created some positive press and attention for the Illegal Tobacco Task Force.
- Task Force members were given the opportunity to review the previous meeting minutes. Mr. Solet made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Sweeney seconded the motion. The Task Force voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

Discussion of Draft Report Edits:

- Mr. Chattopadhyay called the Task Force members' attention to the draft report to the Legislature. Since the last meeting, Mr. Chattopadhyay says he'd been working to incorporate all edits and comments into the latest draft.
- Together, the Task Force went through the draft report page by page. Additional comments and grammatical revisions were considered by Task Force members and recorded by Mr. Chattopadhyay who will make the final changes.
- After the discussion of the report, Mr. Solet made a motion to approve the report as revised. That motion was seconded by Mr. Sweeney. The Task Force approved all the revisions and the report by unanimous vote.

Upcoming Meetings:

- Mr. Chattopadhyay informed the Task Force that the principal theme of the June meetings will be to focus on and discuss the proposed legislative changes.
- Kevin Brown of DOR requested that questions regarding the proposed changes be submitted prior to the meeting so DOR is able to provide answers and feedback at the next meeting.
- Mr. Sweeney indicated he would like to take a hard look at the forfeiture provisions and discuss them with the Task Force.
- Future meeting dates were discussed and tentatively scheduled pending room availability.
- Mr. Chattopadhyay closed the meeting, calling for a vote to adjourn. Mr. Solet made a motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sweeney. The Task Force voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 2:43pm.